John Wingendexr,
Complainant ard Cross
Respondentd.

In the Circuit Court of Baldwin

County, Alabamae In Buitys
V2

Billy Wingendex,
Regpondent and Croess
Complainant.

Nt N Nl et et Nl Sat

This cause, Goming G4 &2 02 hneard i vacabion, was ...
submi tted by asreement between the attorneys rerresenting the
respective parties«@n behalf of Comolainant upgon the Bill of
Complaint, as amended, Answer and Cyoes Bill of Complaint and
testimony as nnted by the Rz,;ister, ang for gispcncfl’egt and ‘
Croaz Pomplainant upon th Nnswer d Cross 11 o esponden
Ao [ rant Ppos B R ’

The Complainant seeks?divorce on the groind that the
Resnondent voluntarily abandoned him on the 5th day of August
1915 ,swrich . .2Landonment was without just csuse ©r lezal exause,
an d Bmends Bill of Complaint by alleging ,khaut there wezre
boP® unto the Complainant and Respondent thrée children, vizi=
Wisburn, Wilbur and Edna, all of wnom are under the agesof
fourteen years, and further asks that, the bon ma Sr imony
exietinz between the Complainant and heeyondengi pon veing
dipsolved, the custody =nd contreol of tiie above named children
be ziven to him.

The Resrondent and Croes Complainant, Ll Wingender,
admitg that they were married Feomary 1, 1893, Bon Secour,
in Baldwin County, Alazbama, and lived together until August 41ikL,
1915, and have not since said lasl ramed date Iived tozether
ae man and wife. Respondent and Cross Compl ainant adai cl the i€
¥ere ©oborn unto them three.\cﬁrfldren wino are of the resiective
ases of twelve, twelve and ten years, that trheir correct names
are Wilbert, Wilburn and Ethel, and that said childxen “gave,’g@pn
undsr her custedy and control and have been supporx MOY hner
since the separation accurred. The Respordent and Cross Com-
prainant further allezes in her #nswer that Complainant is a
man of vielent and ungovernable temper and that during their
married 1ife and pricr 0 tne separation he, at various times
and places without any provocaiion on the part of Respondent,
became anzered at her, cursed ler and threalened to strike her
and blow her oraine out. S¢ that Respondent became afraid that
if she centimied %ec live with Complsinant he would carry into
execution nis threats of violence zrd do her bodily harm or
impair her health, and that on =zccount of such threats and
believing that Complainant would put unto execution his violent
threats and would actually do hexr bodily harm which would
endanzer her life and limb* ﬂmi*z account of such threats, as
sbeve set forth, that Respondent left the home of Complainant

and cared with her the three miner children, whi said
children have been with ner since Uhe .date bf‘ 16 Sere
and that she has, without assistance on the part of the Com=
rlainant, supported and maintained the said children.

The Complainant admits in nis Answer that ne is sixty
five years of age, that ne 18 10 bad nealth «nd that the only
property 'he owns is twenty acres of land in Baldwin County, Ala=-
bama, wnich does not exceed in value Five hundred (§500.00)
dollars and that he owns no other peal estate, but dees own
personal jroperty to the extent of Two hundred ($200.00) dolilars.
Complainant further charges that Respondent de veinz h=lped by
their son Hubert, who contributes substantially toward supporte=
ing Respondent and Cross Complainant. .

The Court has carefully considered the testimony in

b
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the caseé and while there is evidence t¢c sustain the charge
brought by the Respondent and Cross Complainant that the Com=
vizinant and Cross Respondent was 80 cross and hnis conduct was
such a3 to raige in the mind of the Resjpomdent and Cross Com-
plainant the reasconable apprenension that she could nof live
with him without danger of great bodily harm to her life and
1imb, but yet, upon congideration of all the evidence, the
greater weight of the proof is o the effect tnat this cor
dition existed for some length of time and Complainant did not
carry into execution any of the threatened violence toward
Respondent. The proof shows further that the geparatio-n took
place on Auzust 4th or S5th, 1915, at which time Respondent
left Complainant and gaxried with her three miner children,
Wilbert, Wilburn and Ethel, and that the childran atf thls time
are of the azes, respectively, of twelve, twelve and ten years,
and hence were of the azes at the time of the separation, re-
spectively, of feour, four and two years; that since such sepa-
ration the Respondent and Cross Complainant has assumed the
burden of carinzg fer said children, and tne proof shows that
ghe is receiving help from her son Hubert, and is a2ble to earn a
suffici=nt amount te care for, maintain and educate said miner
children. The testimony fur ther discloses that the Complainant
is at this time sixty five yearsz of aze, ip in exceedingly bad
health, which has been zrowing worse,and M% little
properdty znd no income.

The Court is of the opinion thait under all of the
curcums tances as disclosed by the witnssses who hawve testif ied
in the case and the rsspective charges and counte »-chnarges that -
the Complainant is entitled to the rslief prayed for in his D"”A'?"M-"’(/
Bill of Complaint.

It is therefore ordered, adjudgesd and decreed by tas. .
Ty A e oona o Mo br Laony h:ra;ef‘am*;iﬁng_he.tﬂaefi : i
the said John Wingender and the said Lilly Wingender ve, and
the aszme ars hersby, dissolved;and the said John Wingender
ig feraver divorced from tne said Lilly Wingender.

It is further ordered that the said John Wingender pay
211 of the cost herein, for which lst execution issue.

I+ is further ordersed, adjudzed and decreed by the
Court that the said Lilly Wingender snall have the-custedy
~ yard control of the said Wilbert, Wilburn and Ethel Wingender,
m having been shown to the satisfaction of the Court that
she is bettsr equipped to raise, support, maintzin znd educate
the children than the said John Winzender, and that it is the
Court's duty, in consifruing this matter, to lock only to the
wellfare of the said minor . ghildren.

It is furthérrerdered, adjudged aml decre=d that the
said Tohn Winzender and the said Lilly Wingender are hereby
permi tted t0 again contract marriage. 1% is further ordered
and decreed thet tue said John Wingender or the said Lilly

C Winrenden s¥all not mzain marry, excepd. to.each_obler, Lol
sixty days after this date, and Ghat If al appss
within sixty days they shall not marry asain, exXcept o0 sach
ot her, during the pendency of such appeal. £

i ‘ .

Dated at Chambers &t Brewton, Alabama, this the 2nd

d:"‘\‘l‘ March, 1925. 0%\/

dge of the 21st Judi
n Bauity.
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ITdohpn Wingender,
Complainant
V3.
Lilly Wingender,
Respondant.

In the Circuit Court of Baldwin

caur.lt;}’- In E44ty-

This cause, coming on to bs heard, was submitted by
agreement delween the Aitorneya.representin: the Comp leinant

and those representing the Respondent, ang by said agreement
- s e S

the ;éspeciifé ﬁértiesiﬁgfeed that Hon. }. ﬁ. Richardson, -
Register in Chancery, would hold a reference to determine
the amount of attorneys' fee to ve allowed counsel for Lilly
Wingender, Respondent and Crose Comulzinant. Waiving all
formal orders by the Court thzt the finding of the Register
ofi such reference should the same force and effect as if
said matter had been refer®ed %o the Register of the Court
with direction to hold said reference.

The Regzister having reported- -to this Court on
Decerher 1o, 1922, as fully as if he had been instructed by

hat he held a refsrence in said cause on the luth

eI

TS S

day of December, 1922, in accordance with the azreement
between counsel for the respective parties =and determining
the amount that Respondent is entitled to as attorney's fee,
the said Register fixing the fee of Messrs. Rickarby & Beebe,
attorneys for Respondent and Cross Complainant, at the sum
of one hundred and thirty seven dollars and fifty cents
($157450) «

Upon considération by toe Court of the finding of
the Register the Court is of the opinien that the fee fixed

by bie said Regizter is a reasonable attornsys' fee to defend

the cause in this case and that tns Complainant should pay the

same to the Respondent and Cros sComplainant.

It is ther =fore ordered, adjudged and decresed by the

Court that the report of the Begister be, and the same hereby

is,in all things ratified and confirmed.

Done in Chambers at Brewton, Alabama, this the first

day of March, 1925« 2
5 é-?/\,

wdge of the 21st Judigiél Circuit

Court of theState of Alabama. 4
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John Winge nier, h In the Circuit Court of Baldwin
Complainant,) | ;.
S )y County,Alabanas In Eguity.
Lilly Wingender, ;

Hespondent.

Tanis cause, coming on te oz heard, was submitted

upon the demurrsr te thg griginal Bill of Complains. ¥ 0
&, p f

-—

Upon consideration of the said demurrer tﬁe‘Uoﬁft
ig of the cpinion that same was not well taken and should
be over-ruled.

It ig therefore ordered, adjudsed and decreed
that the demurrer o Plaintiff's complaint ve, and the

same hereby is, over-ruleéeds
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Tq tHe Honorable John D. feigh, Judge of the Circuit Court of

Raldwin County, Alabama, and Of the —=== Judicial Circu;t Jof
the state of Alabama, sitting in Equity .,
The Bill of Complsint of John Wingender against Lilly Wingender for
divores - Tespectfully shows your Honor:
1st. That your orator, the eaid John Wingender, and the said Lilly
Wingender are each of the full age of twenty one years and over, and
your orator reéidesrgt Bonsscour i -n- Baldwin County, Alabamaei%%Lthe
said Lilly w1ngender}1;’Baldwin County, Alabama aé%‘?ygggﬁi%%iey, Ala.
snd. That your orator anﬁ the said Lilly Wingender intermarried,towit
February 1lst, 1893 at-Bemseeour,Baldwin County , Alabama and lived at
Oor near there as husband and wife for the period of , towit , twelve yeam
and your orator has been a bona fide resident of Alabama for more than
three ysars next before the filing of this bill in this cause.
3rd, That your orator and the said Lilly Wingender lived together as
husband and wife up to six years ago, when the said Lilly Wingender
» without lawful excuse or just cause, voluntarily abandoned your orator
at or near Bonsecour, Alabama, more than two years next before the -
filing of this bill, towit, on the 5th day of August, 191> and since -
s&id abandonment they have not lived together. That at séid time, towit,
the °th day of August, 1915, the said Lilly Winzender abandoned the bed
and board of your orator and has remained away ever since and has faild
and refused t0 resume marital relations with your orator and without any

fault on his part.
Wherefore your orator prays that your Honor will take jurisdic-

tion of the cause méde by this bill and that the said Lilly Wingender -
be mad= a party defendant +0 the =mme and that the saia Lilly Wingende
by appropriate process to be issued and served upon her be required to
answer said Bill, And that it may please your Honor on the hearing of

paid cause to decree that the bond of matrimony existing between your ore

tor and the said Lilly Wingender be dissolved and that he may be permitte
to marry again -nd that your Honor will grant unto your orator all such
other and further or ditterent relief in the premises as unto equity and
good conscience shall appear to be leval and preper and as in duty-rponnae

A (707 el
IV “Solicitorg ¥or Compl ’
The defendant Lilly Wingender is required to answ§r all the aver-
ments of the foregoing Bill of Complaint contained in seotions from one f
theee 'inclusive, but not under cath; her oath to the answer;is gg;eby exp

-8}y waived.

}'r o - 2 » g 7
/ - Lo G § . et - i
.' r ﬁ - e O P g - ——— ‘----‘-‘-u——-—--: e i e

N~
Solicitor &or Complainant
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JOHN WINGENDER, ) .
) S et |
COMPIAINANT, )i . 4
: ) \
Vs. ' JLIN THE\CIRCUIT COURT OF BAIDWIN GOUNTY,
) ALABAMA
LILLy /. WINGENDER, )
¥ ) 3
DEFENDA NT, ) 1IN EQUITY.

i FLAUB DT 44 - " . NO«. = . g il

AMFNDMENT OF COMPLAINT.

Comes now the eomplainant and amends his complaint
by addiing the following additionel count, viz:

FOURTH, Your orator further shows that there were
born of their said marriage the following minor children, each of

e

whom is, ower the age of fourteen years, viz. Wilburn, Wilber
and Edna,
. e = e — - - SRR . -
Complainant amends his prayer tor relief so thau it ﬁ
shall reaa as follows:

"That it may please your Honor, on the hearing of said
cause to decree that the bond of matrimony existing between your
orator and the said ILilly . Wingender, f® be dissolved, and
that he may be permitted to merrsy again, and that he may be given
the custody of said minor childremn; and that your Honor will
grant unto your Orator all such other and further or additional

relief in the premises as in equity and gZood conscience he may

be entitled to."

1

{;g?x:<.u4¢5a’9‘47thqﬁ‘zy%ﬁbﬂf\g

Attorney# for Complainant.

Foot Note:

The defendant is required to answer the foregoing

bill of eomplaint from paragraph one to paragraph four, inelusice,
but not under oath, oath to the answer being hereby expressly

wailved.,

i R /%Muw%%%f&

!

/ s =
' Attorneyg@for Complainant,

‘
e d
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THE STATE OF ALABAMA, CIRCUIT COURT OF BALDWIN C\DUI\!TY
BALDWIN COUNTY. IN EQUITY.

To any Sheriff of the State of Alabama—GREETING:

WE COMMAND YOU, That you summon ﬁg

. Y
.

of ot @.WCounty, to be and appear before the Judge of the Circuit Court of Bald-

win County, exercising Chancery jurisdiction, within thirty days after the service of Summons, and there to answer,

plead or demur, without ocath, to a Bill of Complaint lately exhibited by ... e enaee

against said ... .

i

and further to do ;md_perform what said Judge shall order and direct in that behalf; And this the said —Defendant
shall in no wise omit, under penalty, etc. And we further command that you return this writ with your endorsement

thereon, to our said Court immediately upon the execution thereof.

N. B.




Serve (o] ) [N ey T

Circuit Court of Baldwm County
In Equity

SUMMONS

Rocorded in Vol._______ ke
/ ’-c..-/g

d‘:f/sﬁu, (/(Q,-C‘L«L- 7 o

G -

f(tA Al o

((. *-(.C.’/.Af/.'

THE STATE OF ALABAMA
BALDWIN COUNTY

Received in office this_______ _____._____
AoVt vales IR o aln o8t L AT 192!
Sheriff
= —7
Executed this_._ 23 7n . _____ day of

by leaving™a copy of the within summons with

! /M”m,em«dq’

i Defendant

Sheriff
&é@f.--- _-eaﬂ-asv_: _______
b £ e, 2l Deputy Sheriff

— - ——




JOEN WINGENDER, ( IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF BALDWIN
Complainant, ) \
~VS~- ( COUNTY, ALABAMA.
LILLY WINGENDER, )
Defendant, ( IN EQUITY.

comes the Defendaent in the sbove styled cause and
answering Complainent's bill of Complaint, says:

PTRST: She admits the names, ages and places of
residence, &8 alleged in bill of complaint, of the said Complain-
ant end Defendant.

SECOND: She edmits that she and said Compleinant
intermerried Febxuary 1lst, 1893, &t Bon Secour, Baldwin County,
Alebema, and thet they lived together as husband and wife for the
period of to-wit, twelve years, and that they separated on, to-wit,
August 4th, 1915, end have not lived togethet as husband and wife
gince gsid date; that they were living at or near Bon Secour, Bald-
win County, Alsbeme, 2t the time of their separation.

MITRD: She admits that there were born to Defendant
end Complainant of seid merriage WILBERT WINGENDER, WILBURN WINGEN-
DER and ETHEL WINGENDER, whose ages respectfully ere 12, 12 and 10;
thet the neme of WILBERT is erroneously given in said Compleint as
WIILBER:; that ETHEL'S name is erroneously given as EDNA.

FTOURTH: Fuprther answering said complaint Defendant de-
nies each material allegation therein contained and not expressly
hereby admitted and says that said Complainant is a man of violent
and ungovernable temper; that during their married life and prior
to their separation at various times and places without any provo-
cation on her pert Complainant became angered at her, cursed her and
threatened to beat or strike her and threatened to blow her brains
out; so that Defendant became afraid that if she continued to live
with him, Complainent would carry into execution his threats of
violence &nd do her bodily harm or impair her health and she, on
to~-wit, August 4th, 1915, because of such reasonable apprehension
of the execution of the aforesaid violence left said Complainant
and hes not resided with him as his wife since said date.

FIFPTH: That Defendant without the support of said

Complainant hes lived seperate end epart from the bed and boerd of



D
said Complainsnt for more than five years next preceeding the filing
of the bill of compleint in this cause and she has bona fide re-
gided in this State and County during the whole of said periode.
SIXTH: Thet Defendent is a WEES# with very little prop-
erty and no means of support other than by her own lgbor; that she
has dependent upon her, the aforesaid children of this marriage, each
of whom is upder the age of fourteen years and unable to contribute
to the support of the family; that Defendant is an eble bodied man
and owns real and personal property in this state and county, the
exact value of which bDefendant does not know but which she is inform-

and /elieves :
ed 7/amd upon such information and:belief ssys is in excess of Two

in value
Thousand Dollarsj that she has not the funds with which to defend
this suit and particularly to employ counsel.

SEVENTH: That said Complainant when Defendant and the
minors resided with him, cursed and abused said children as well as
your Defendant and unmercifully bead them without cause or provoca-
tion; that because of his violent temper and eruelty to them he is
not & suitable person to have custbdy end control of them.

WHEREFORE Defendant prays , this her answer be taken
&8 her cross-bill; that said Complainant be made & party Lefendant
hereto and required to plead, answer or demur to Egié?Eross-bill
within the time and under the usuel penslties prescribed by laew and
the practice of this Honorable Court; that your Honor will direct the
Register of this Court to hold a reference to determine the c&llimony
which seid Complainant and cross~defendant shall pay to defendant and
ctoss~-complainant for her support and the support of said minors
during the pendency of this cause and that upon such reference a
reagonable atforney's fee be ellowed her for her counsel inthis
defense; that upon the final hearing of this cause alimony be al-
lowed the Defendant and cross-complainent; that said Complainant
and cross-Defendant ® required to support and maintain said minors
in & manner suitable to their station and that & décpee of divorce
from-bed and board be granted Defendant end cross-Complainent agdinst

that she be given the custody of said minor children,
geid Complainant and cross-defendant/ and such other, further and



-5-

different orders and decrees bg made and entered a&s in equity

this Defendant snd Cross~-Complainant shall be entitled to.

%ﬁz/&@m

Solicitors Tor Defendant and
Cross~Complainant.

Complainant and Cross-Defendant is required to answer the al-
legations of this eross~bill, parsgraphs one to seven, inclusive,

but not under oath, oath is hereby expressly waived.

vefendant and

Cross-Conplainant.




JOHN WINGENDER, g

Comple inaht)
% CIRCUIT COURT,;BAIDWIN COUNTY, AIABAMA.

e
IN EQUITY

I1IlYy WINGENDER, ;

Respondent )
Respondent and cross-complainantls note of é&vidence:

This cause is sumittted on the part of Iilly Wingender,
regpondent and cross-complaiant, on ansWwer and cross-bill,
depositions of Iilly Wingender and Beatrice Wingender, and

agreements of counsel,deposition of Chas. Ienoir, d report of
Register on reference as t0 attorney's fee % Lﬁw

Registear
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8581 NOTE OF TESTIMONY.

JOHN HINGENDER ;... ooorecreremcesseescmssasmsescasaasseesreces

Y THE STATE OF ALABAMA,

T 50 3 G TR 161 R e O

BALDWIN COUNTY

T TLLTAN WINGERTER IN EQUITY,

CIRCUIT COURT OF BALDWIN COUNTY.

"1

Cross Bill, deposition of John Wingende

I T | 3 fa ] ) s " }
ngaender, deposition o) caeran b :m-'_LL,
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THE STATE OF ALABAMA,
BALDWIN COUNTY
IN EQUITY,

CIRCUIT COURT OF BALDWIN COUNTY.
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JOHN WINGENIDER,

)
)
COMPLAINANT, ;
Vs. ) IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF BALDWIN
) COUNTY, ALABAMA,
LILLY WINGENDER . )
DEFENDAKT, EN EQUITY, Yo,

Comes now the complainant and ceross respondent in the
above styled cause, and answering the eross bill of cross com-
pleirant, says:

FIRST, Cross respondent denies that he is a man of
violent or ungovernable temper. He also denies that during the
married life of the parties and prior to their separation, at
various times and places, without any provocation on the part of
the cross complainent he became angered at her; he also denies
thet he ever cursed her or threatened to beat her, pr to strike
her, or that he ever threatened to blow her brains out, Cross
respondent further denies that he ever made any thréats of
violence towards the cross complainant; on the contrary he alleges
that he was a kind and considerate husband, and exercised a
proper regard for the hedlth, comfort and convenience ofthecross
ecomplainant and that she had any reasonable apprehension that
he would ecommit aetual violence on her person attended with
danger to her life or health.

SECOYND, Cross respondent also admits that the defendant
has lived without his support seperate and apart from the bed
and board of the complainant for more than five years next pre-
eeding the filing of the bill of complaint in this cause, and
that she has bona fide resided in this state and county during
the whole of said period.

THIRD, Crose respéndent further denies that the
defendant is a widow, and avers that she owns in her own rightﬁgi*/
T e — e, L2
yﬁgﬁghacres of land upenfwhyﬂrﬂﬁkyadﬁes:=in Bon Secougfé'“

/» Baldwin County, Alabame, and that she owns other property.



It is also true that she has the custody and control of the
aforesaid minor children, but each of them is able to, and does

work tkezfiﬁﬁiafigie said respondent, and well earns their
living and the eost of their sehooling. Cross respondent also
avers that their said son, Hubert, contributes substantially
towards the support of the said eross complainant. The eross
respondent alilso says that he is sixty-five years Pf age; that he
is in feeble health , and that he only owus 6255?4157

acres of land situated in Baldwin County, Alabama, which does
not execeed in value Five Hundred Dollars; that he owns n0o other
real estate, and that the entire value ofthe personal estate of
eross respondent does not exeeed Two Hundred Dollars, Cross
respondent also denies that the cross complainant is without
funds with which to defend this suit and to employ counsel therein,
but on the contrary shg is amply able to defend this suit, and
her real and personal estate exceeds in value that of the cross
respondent, Cross reépondent further says that the real estate
belonging to the cross complainant as hereinabove stated, was
given to her by him.

FOURTH, The eross respondent denies that he cursed
and abused said minor cehildren or said cross complainant; he also
denies that he unmereifully beat them, and without cause or
provoecation, He elso denies that because of his violent temper
or cruelty to said children he is not a suitable person to have
their custody and control,

Having fullyanswered said cross bill, the cross respondent
prays that he may be hence dismissed with his costs.

/(/ -"‘(?C‘t

Zz

‘VfL( //v/ff' 8.

Soliecitors for cdmplainaﬁt and
Cross Respondent ;

(7jzg5} /¢ Lo (? 1 2+t '*(*f’_/(f Crx 444’4/’ cetl /1%/

Prelle & o ;
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8568 Comn o Take Depositions on Interrogatorie

CIRCUIT COURT.

The State of Alabama, ‘

KNOW YE, That we, having full faith in vour prudence and competency, have appointed you Commission-

er, and by these presents do authorize you, at such time and place as you may appoint, to call before you and
; ~ R Bon Secour, - 1
examine ....Charles. Heck,John Wingender,/R.VaCochsen,lirs. RaVaCoshsen, ...

as witnesses in behalf of ... .......C.D.:apl&inz;nt., ....................................... in a cause pending in our Circuit
G OTITER0 T B aldwin County; of gaid State, WHETem oo e e eraeie e L

G e s orl st et ORI ML SRR e e o i IS

.............................................................................................................................................................................. Complainant ...
il e RS Lillie. Wingendew., .- S

on oath to be by you administered, upon inﬁ“ez:roghﬁoriea:;:...O;::z-.l..-i',e.st-imo;ay------

to take and certify the deposition........ of the witness.......and return the same to our Court, with all convenient

speed, under your hand.

Witness ... oRG . .......day of wcoooriiouinas FebRETY .o 192. 2

""" Register.

Commissioners Fee $....cccoovevrvececicecn

Witness Fee’s $oemmmrecvemciioicioiies



.................... John Wingender. ...

vs.

COMMISSICN TO TAKE DEPOSITION
ON INTERROGATORIES.

COMMISSIONER:

..LedeCooney,

WITNESSES:




John Wingender, ))
¥E )) Cirepit Yourt,Baldwin Coumt, Alkam

Lillie Wingender ) IN Equity

It is agreed thd the depositions of John Wingender,
Sarah Campbel’ and Wil Cambpell, Charles Hecht, John Wenzel
be taren before F,J.Cooney, as commissioner, without commissioy
and that mikghkt either partiy may used such depositions at any
reference as to alimony mmdente or permsnent alimony or as to
attorney fee thd mgybe held in this case, just tk same as if

taxen berore tle Register,

This the twenty-fifth day of Febraury,1922,
-7 ]

X Comp'l.ainat

For Respbndent,




DEPOSITION TAKEN BEFORE REGISTER ON INTERROGATORIES, Code 3150. (Box T16) 77038—M. & B. Co., Nashville.

The State of Alabama, .. Batovix__ ... County.

CIRCUIT COURT, IN EQUITY.

—_John., Wingender .. .. ... Complainant
vs.
........ Lillie Wingender i Detendant
R B LTt es0002 0000800000 nn bt esel T2 2227 2. LT 8

B X X AR SR

mmission issued to me out of the Circuit Court of
By virtue of the%mmmmeﬁemnumm&mm&mbht:&xWMMnbsﬁhx
palawin County Alabama,

Solioitox ElEE e AHRE in the above stated cause pending in said Court of gaid County, Iyoeceresmsmemmmnznsmsinioes

P. J. CQooney Commissioner aforesaidzg. of sadk-CountXRKMOGUKLY, have called and
(this 25th day of Feby 1922,)

caused to come before meﬁ..d_gh.r_x..‘E!’.i_n,g:en&@z_,..-_ﬂ’.i.l.l..__C_amnhe.l_l...;a.nc.l.._sgm_h__..c_amnbe.l_l

gharles Heeckt, R. V. Coesen, and John Ye Wemzel

" said Commission
the witness.es named in the IRS¥EMO¥NES and having first sworn the said witness.€8.to speak the truth, the
testifies orally
whole truth and nothing but the truth, the said witness JeBEEXHREFs as follows:

SENmyy-Hof. Se Ce-Jenkins, appearing. for Complainant and Hon W. C. . ..
Beebe appearing for Respondent, ; :

gnEnationbyMr,Jenki,ns. L I CRR e R

T Wingender e g P e T =+

“1Yive at Bon Secour,Baldwin County, Aldama, and have resided there |
gince 1899, continuously. I married respondent, Litlie Wingender
“411892, We married at Bon Secour., We lived together as man-and
wife up to six years ago. We lived at Bon Secour. I have been
-------- a-bona-fide resident of this Stde and County,-continuously for........
more than three years next preceding the f£iling of the bill in
bl 8 CaEe. -She. yoluntarily abandoned me at Bon Secour the 5 day . .
of August 1915, without lawful excuse or just cause and we have ndt
..1ived together since. Since said abandonment she has remained away
and has failed and refused tc resume marital relations with me, withs
out any fanlt on my part, Of this marriage three of the nine child-
ren are _né.f:r‘ ded,viz: Wilber, Wiibum,andE&na,agedres?ectﬁi‘ly """"" 5
12,12,and 10 years. They are living with the respondent, I have
five grown ochildren,viz: Leontiass, Hubert, Lillian,Beatrice, =nd
- @orina, one is-dead, Leontine, .11%% Leointine Smoke. lives in this

“County, Hubert, unmarried, is a~ out of Mobile and comes home |
now and then, I did not curse orvthreaten to beart or strike reppon-
—~dent or-threaten to blow her brains out as alleged in the cross.comy
plaint, and I deny that I ever made any threats of Polence towaids
—her-but-have alwaye been a kind and considerate husband and exercise
gconsideration and proper regard for the health comfort and convenien;
..of .respondent, I am 6® yearsof age. I have always made my “iving
out of my labor., I have no indépendent income or estate, I own 20 |
..aeres of lands, 15 acres eleared, with small 4 room house on it in
which 2 lives I have never been able to mke aliving off the Taidd,
I sm unable now to do any hard work, for 1&% five years I have been
sick one or two days every week. About all I ecan do 1ig to get bread
_and meat for myself, The only personal property I have is one horse
andfiveorsinheardofcattle-IBanUurhe ..... thiﬂmoming'ogut I

§:

gide of that I dont ¥now, I thought I had aboutl seven or eig&t. |
""" ~“My ‘assessment of real gnd personal property for taxes is $&F° ... J




Thias is a1 I own, Respondent cwns 32 acres of land. her separate
estate, with a house on it 28by28, She has a few heard of cattle,

She has more property th have, Q. In addition to this separates
property has she otheér support from children. Respondent object
Yo the gquesticn as ivrFeTevent, lmnaterial andigsuPPiolent, and
incompetent testimo j Hubert supports her and loo¥s outfor her, He
is working on ocean steamer as; Engineer and mekes goodmoney, I mesn he
hasg his ppapers as engineer, now he is working as fireman or as water

tender and makes good- -moneys Respondent moves lo.exclude the answer....
on the same grounds, About two months after she left 1 ve her a

house stending on.my laud gnd she tock it down and rebui/t it on her . |
land and I assisted her in getting her a good house to live in., And sheh

X, out of my hephr

g_o__.t_...wha::.._.c.a..m;.l.g....mgt,,.,hﬁ.‘.!..gngﬁd..,,j‘eg...%
This 1s &’ I Ynow of giving hex X

et 2as boughit snd 1 paiu for,

Al s e e L
(e e e s 1\-‘1..5’ \:; WEE 3

Crogpecxalilin wavid O Moe Decude

I cant hell what wascthe_ cedse of her_lgaving,from her stand point,
~thatisg Iwou-tﬁ_liketcmowShediﬂntt&‘ucwithme abguther ............ “

sRbou ELixe 950
oo &1, e 8%

. leaving. She didnt tellme she was going to leave, she #wver cpendd her
| -mouthsI-was-at-home-when -she lefi, She lefi and sentback afier. ... |
the furniture,. We Pad had no quarrel or words: that day,She left |

4in-the. evening and went. to lrs Capmbells that night. Ve 9id not . |
have a quarrel the day before or any other time tht I can remember, Ohj

_some._times we got in-to quarrels,’ike 2 mapwill with his wife but I

| never used any course orabeaselwords to ner, She has been ‘iving in and

around Bon Secour or Péley continuously since our separation, from \
one and a ha' ? to seven or eightmiVes of wheré 1 Tived, T HEVE Véer
to see the children from time to time but I have mver been o see her,
AR TTTWOUTEEATY “thé enitgren out and never-spo¥eto-ber; - I-have never
. agked tamx her to come back %to me, She has never asked me for any
| moneytosuppﬁrthersefffmﬁlhienmr ....... givmhermy.lllheminor
children have alwsys stayed withher, I have never conitributed anye
“tHing v the ehildrentBuy ort; - T-bought-the twenty aeres-§-now—own
. in October or November i‘ﬁg 1899, I pdid $80.99 for nouse and land,
| “Tae house that is on-therenmow I-built, The house I-gave her -when-the
_ le?t me and which -she moved oun -her Jdand was -the kEmmehouse on the lad
thnIbO“ughtit.ItWB-B ..... - fanrmemhauae.Itmsmgldhutg@od
| house, My wife and I lived in the house a pretty good while agmkx |
| gfter we mrriedyo webﬂilt%hegres@nthgusehefﬁxemym..fﬂle.ftme,
a long time before, We built new house in 1907 The old house was
- ingaeacen&itionbutwas.tc}osma'!_'[f@r@urfaﬁilyg ........ The. present house
cost me about 3500 dollars to dbuild, The kitchen of present house ble
.down-in. 1919, There.is o barn on plase Bow, twenty eight by thirty,
it needs a new roofd amd new post, it womld be cheaper (o tear it down |
_and rebuild it.  0UIt is po,Zood, The barn was built about 1908 or 191i
There was really none of scleared when I bought 1%, IV Had a raivl
_ Pence around part of it when I bought it, I hawefenced it with wire,
§.Questicniwhat will you thke forthe placet Complainat objects to |
“quesiion ou tHe Vrotnds that it ie trrelevent; immaterial-and-iitegal |
as hawing no bearing whatever on the value of place vel:noan, Answers: |
T dent want to - eelT its xhavmtsetaﬁyprigeenit" '

| Mrs., Sarah Campbel® testified as follows,

My name is Sarsh Campbell, I live two and one half west of Foley.
I-use-to-1ive near Bon-Secour near Mr, Wingenders, about one and one
halfuilkes from him, I Ynow thet they lived together as man wife at the
time I 1ived #&tBon Secour,.I left Hon Secour in 1316. I remember when
they were married, I was living &t Bon Secour when TiV"ie Wingender
deft.Mr, Wingender. . I remember wx the time she left him, she cam to
myp' ace that night and spent the Xx ningit tHeFE, "It was in 1915, -some
where about the middle of the year, 1 stayed ilmre about a year after
that, I ¥mow where she 1ived aftsy & Teft himy-I-could-see-the-house

St
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sl dtdnot-sew-what-it.ws.about sp far as I remember, — .00

1\_, - La _If

ghe went in after BEx¥ex dhe left him, I do not remeber abogt herget
-&-house--or-lumber. from him,. J remember her getting sme bricks frbm
him for her house., I ¥mow thd she did not go DAY tv Himaftershe Teft
.him, She has remeined away contimuously ev er since fuxfxxaso far as
I tmow. I htgiieve xnown him for aboutifuws 30 years; —He-has-been-
_B._good _worker and faithful to his femily, sofar 25 I 'mow, During
the time I lived there I Héver saw him beat or-abguse-his-wife,. If ..
she had any ecause I dont know it, She came to my house and tod _
me Lotd me She Was 1ot Zoing bmck-to-hims.-Question,.Did.she voluniarily
abandon him, Respondent obects Yo queskicn as calling for a conelusbn
“HF OPlnLon oP witnessiAYes;-so-Pfar-as.- I . Jmow, 1 ¢ she had sny cause . I
dont Ynow it and she has not lived with him since
‘“‘Ré‘s:pts‘rrd'e'nt'"moves----t-o-—-exoa:ucle----on....the....same...grounde. She toldime somecx
there had been some dispute between her husbad&her sonm, but she

-
o o
N‘

So far Xxxxwa &5 I ¥now it was without amy fault on Mr, Wingenders part
that she abandoned him, This was between five and six year s ago, They
are both residents of this stde and County. She has 1ived here a'1 her
l1ife time, adhe has been a bons fide resident of this County and State
some thirty years, I *new there are three minor children, whoeme ¥x
now 1iving with Mrs, Wingender, I *Ynow she lus a grown son Hubbert He
ma¥res his home with his mother andcomes home Prom time to time, I “now
she has other grown children, I *now a grown daughter Mrs. Smofe. Ste
has #ive grown ores altogether, I do not know any thing shout whethr he
ever threatened to strike her or abused her adl never mard o® it, I never
heard of amy bad conduet towards his wi®e onm hispart, I hawe been Ynmowing

him to hare sick spells and not able to do muockwork the last *our or A
#ive yexs, I Ynew he is not strong, s couldnt earn mueh a2zl dont thin> he i
fxus s- exxmkmEdxciim x
fixeereexeniantteaxydirraiieehe

XXX

does, I dont see anything he makes, When I 7'ived byhim he didn$ have regular
work and after thy pmrted he didnt work much, but before then he worved
pretty regular, I would eal’ him a poor me n, '

Crosg-examination by Mr. Beels ©

I was at her house just before they@"r% pretty often and they led quarreld
Just 1ive a1 married persong do, I have heard them fussing with esch otim
but nothing uwnreasonable, I dont Mmow what happned when I wasnt there,

I have not lived near Wingender since 1916 and have not nown mueh about
him during this time. I now live about 5 or 6 miles of him, During this
period I hae seem about every four orveive months, sometimes cnger than
that and sxe times I see him pretty often, I dont Ynow how much wor™-

he la= done for last ®ive years, I dpnt @&now when he is sick, I cant say
that I have ever seen him sick in the bed more than once or twice, but

he comes tomy house veryoften compldning of being sick, from time to time
o course I dont ¥now whether :&ﬂ is =ick or not, but he was complaining
afld not at work, I dont know what property he has now, I “now he lives

on a sma’? place about 20 acres thd he 6alls his otth¢ A boul fotrrooms,

a small house, He has no one living with him that I Ynow of, I never

paw sy work going on sround the plae and never saw hired men there,

I havent seen the place in over a year, I dont remembel seeing the place
but one time in the ‘ast five years,

Atz ; des |
v : el bt

Examination y Mr. Campbel”:
I 7ive two aldd =z hal® west o® Foley, I use to live mmExki nesr

Wingender m# Boxn Teconr, I rapembsr when e za® 1" " ‘o Wingender married,
They lived together asan ad ire, 1 remember vhen she abandoned him,

I 1ived about a mi‘e ad a hd¥/¥om him at that time, #x I dont ilal she

ceame to my place when she left, I was not at home. 1 remember her "iving
in a house o feto herse’+ on her c¢wn land, in a four room house, She ¢lainms
to own the land, She go% it fromher ~gdher Lewis Cook. I Ynow where he ‘ives
he ¢Ydms about twenty seres, e he a four room house, I have passced .the
place Prom time t¢ time wi thout stopping. I ¥now Mr, Wingender, I dont
rnow whether he has a Job or employment or not, I dont now o* ﬂhe has.

I have 'now him about & ® 30 years, when I first ¥new him he hed a ramivy.

I have seen hergrown son named Hubert in the neighborfood #rom time to

~time n@iNcnow® he works off, She has four other grown children, I Ynow

~~ three minor éhildren who live with their mother. mexErbEErhEr
"~ haat, ourse or abBuse her while I lived neighbor to them, —
-a1¢ g2, Before he built his last héuse his prop=*

- W o 8. e A . PEL R ] (] et oy -



s M B tarot-ssy-what-it.-ws.about so far as I remember, =~

&
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| .a-house.-or.lumber. from him. J remember her geiting sme bricks frbm
him Por her house, I ¥mow thd she did notv g0 bae% to Himagtershs Teft
.him, She has remaiged away continuously ev er since fxxfexaso far as
1 mow., I higiiave known him 57 aboutaises 30 years; He-has-been
_&.good _worker and faithful toc his family, sofar as I ¥now, During
the time I lived there 1 Hever saw him beat or-abgfuse-kis wife, 1€ . .
she had any cause I dont mow it, She came to my house smd told ;
me totd-me she WAE HOT gotng"'ba;ok----to—--him;—-;—-~--Qu&stion,....m.d....he_._._mlmtﬁm v
abandon him, Respondent obects to queskicn as ealling for a conclusbn
or opinion oP witnessiA¥es; so--Pay-as-Ll.Ynow, if she had suy cause _I
dont Ymow it and she has not lived with him since gaid sbandonment.
'"“RéWo*rr&'ent"mwes~-~-*bo~»~exe~14;.é.e—--m..uﬁ&...am_ﬂggggs. She toldmme smmecx
there had been some dispute between her husbad&her son, butl shée

= g s pes

So Par Xxxwa 28 I Ynow it was without any fault on Mr, Wingender

that she abandoned him, This was b.etweeg five and si._; yei-ga ag@? ?T::;

are both residents of this stde and County. She has 1ived here a1 her
1ive time, mdhe has been a bons fide resident of this County and Staie
some thirty years, I ¥noew there are three minor children, whoaze ¥x
now Tiving with Mrs, Wingender, I ¥*now she lss a grown son Hubbert He
makres his home with his mother andeomes home from time to time, I ‘now
she has other grown children, I *now a grown daughter Mrs, Smofe. Ste
has #ive grown ones altogether, 1 do net know any thing sbout whethr he
ever threatened to strike her or abused her am@.n never Bard of it, I never
heard of any bad conduct towards his wife on hispart, I hawe been Ynowing

him %0 hae sick spells and not able to do muclj#work the last four or o
five yeas. I Ymow he is not strong, sl couldnt earn much anmd dont thin» he &

Sxun c- exxukmwdxitin x
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IXXX \
does, I dont see anything he makes, When I Tived byhim he didn$ have reguler
work and after thy pmrted he didmt work muech, but before then he worked
pretty regular, I would call! him a poor ma un, '

Cross-examination by Mr. Beehlm

I was at her house just before they%d Pretty often and they hed guarreld
Just 1ive a1l married personsz do, I have heard them fussing with esch otler
but nothing unreasonable, I dont mow what happned when I wasnt there,

I have not lived near Wingender since 1916 and have not nown much about
him during this tjme. I now live about 5 or 6 miles of him, During this
period I hae seem about every four orvfive months, sometimes longer than
that andl sxe times I zee him pretty often, I dont ¥mow how much wor'

he = done for last five years, I dpnt @now when he is sick, I cant zay
that I have ever seen him sick in the bed more than onee or twice, but

he comes tomy house veryoften compldning of being sick, from time to time
of course I dont ¥now whether :&ﬂ is =ieck or not, but he was complaining
add not at work, I dont know what property he has now, I now he lives

on a small place about 20 acres thd he ealls his ot A bout PoMsrooms,

a small house, He haz no one living with him that I *now of, I never
saw my work going on around the pla@e and never saw ired men there,

I havent seen the place in over a year, I dont remembeTr seeing the place
but one time in the last five years,

S il rtizd

Examination by Mr. Campbell:
I 1ive two =4 = hale west of Foley., I use to live mmExki nesr

Wingender wé Bon Secour, I regember when he gsd 117" ie Wingender married,
They lived together as’tan md ife, I remember vhen ehe abandoned him,

I 1ived about a mile ad a haf/rom him at that time, 8x I donti tlal she
came to my place when she left, I was not atl home. 1 remember her "iving
in & house o°feto hersel+ on her own land, in & four room house, She claims
to own the land, She got it fromher fgher Tewis Cook, I ¥now where he 7ives
he oldms about twenty zeres, He s a four room house, I have passed .the
place Prom time %o time v thout stopping. I ¥mow Mr, Wingender. I dont
rnow whether he has & job or employment or not, I dont now o he has,

I hawe rnow him about $ = 30 years, when I firest knew him he hed a family.
I have meen hergrown son named Hubert in the neighborjood #from time %o
time a@Ncnowd he works off, She has #four other grown children, I *now
ghe has three miror éhildrern who live with their mother. Ime¥ErbExErhEr
never saw him beat, ourse or abluse her while I lived neighbor to <them,
about a mile and a hal? of®, Before he built his last héuse his propriy
Property was worth fiety to sixty dollars, I tnow the valuse of lands in
that community eight or nine years ago and it brought at thet time ten do”
1are an acre, rande six or eight mites from Foley would not be worth as
much as 1mds near Foley, s, Wingenders lands are in {le same neighborhsod
as Wingenders . I do not ¥mow their values., I know I would not give twenty
rive dollars an acre for the land, ineluding houre and improvements,

she went in after BEx¥sx Ahe left him, I do not remeber abogt hergeth-;-,//
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The examination of other witnesses in the case was continued
to MNarch 11th 1922 at Nine 0'Clock. A. ..

with the consent of Counsel for Complainantand Counsel for
befendant

v
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Foley Alabama March 11th 19.2.

On examination by S. C. Jenkins
goungel for the Plaintif?f

Pestimony» of Chas Heckt as follows:-

I know John Wingender and Lillie Wingebder I know them amm
16 Years, Ifhey lived near Bonsecour Baldwin County Alahama,
Mr Wingender lives now at the same place, I know that Lillie
Wingender lives about two miles from where John Wingender lives,
She lives separate and apart now from John Wingender,
1 know that they have lived a part for about four years, to the
best of my recollection, I do not know when she abandened him or
left him, ,
I know John Wingenders general reputation <in the neigshborboed
#n which he lives, and I know that it is good,
I know that Lillie Wingenders reputation is good as far as
I know, _ *
I know the place that John Wingender is livine on
i:e kas about 2¢ acres with a house on it, The house is worth
about $250.00, and the iand about $300.00, He does not own
any other property that I know of,

I live at Foley Alabama, I am in the Taxi business,
I see lir Wingender frowm time to time, I pass by his place often,
Jyuestion by Solicitor for the Compiaibdnt ? What is Mr

Wingenders physical condition as to his capacity to work

Respondendent max@sxksxgxziudes objects to the gquestion as
calling for a conclusion or oppinion of the witness,

witness answers:- I do not know what his physical condition
is.or his capacity to work but I do not see him working and
I see him often, he is a poor man,

I was at theke house from time to time when they itived
together as man and wife, his conduct towards his wife was kimd

I at no time saw Mr Wingender curse abuse or beat Lillie
Wingender, or any way mistreat her,

Lillie Wingender has grown children , T know she has a son
named Hubbert, who comes here at times and I see him going
to her place, He works on ships out of Mobhile, so he has told me,

Croses ixamination by Attorney for Respondent:-

I do not know why Lillie Wingender left John Wingender,

I boarded at their house for four wmonths about 15 years ago
and since that time I have been there on an average of onee
every three months,

I know they have been separated for at least five years,’

Ihey have three minor childresd, Wilbart, Wingender, Wilborn
Wingender and Ethel Wingender, whose ages are respectfully
12. 12, & 10 years old, who lives with their mother TLillie
Wingender, and none of the have employment,

I do not know whether eh not Lillie Wingender own any
property,

As far as I know Jon Wingender is an able bodied, man
but he is too old to work, I think:

To the bést of iy knowledge RKas Mr Wingender has 20 acres of
land all cieared and in cultivation, and enclosed with a wire
fence, He has a five room house or dwelling on it,small rooms,
has a small barn on the piace, in good condition,

I do not know whether Lillie Wingender receives support
from any of her chidren or not,

C/Ejézm . -




iestimonhy= of R, V. Coesens

On examination by Attorney fop Plaitifrf,
R. V. Coesens testified as follows:-

My name is R. V. Coesens, 1 live near Foley Alabama,
I live about Six miles from John Wingender, I know John
wingender about 8 years, I knew him before his wife left
him, but I never was at their house before they separated, bhut
since them I seen him often, he comes to my house very often,
lie is a mwan of sixty of Sixty five years old,

I know his physical condition, He is in poor health, He is

na8t able to do hard work, in fact he does not work much,

1 hear him complaining lots of times about headache and stomach
troble,

I know his general reputation in the community in which he
lives, it is good and all right,
He is a man as kind disposition as far as I know,
and I know him pretty well, he is not fussy or contentious,
In fact he is of a kind of humorist disposition and full
off good nature and fun,

I knaw his financial condition, all he has is 20 acres
of land with a dwelling on it, small dwelling, and a small
barn, the land including improvements worth about $400.00,

Cross kxamination by Attorney for Respondent,

I do not know why Lillie Wingender left John Wingender,
I have known Lillie Wingender about Five years,

I sknow that they have three small children living with
Lillje Wingender now, I do not know whether Lillie Wingender
own any priperty or not,

I do not know whether Lillie Wingender receives any suppott
from her older children but I know that she has a boy named
Hubbert who comes home fpom his work in Mobile and makes his
home with his mother,

1 know John Wingender has 20 acres of land with about 12 acres

of it cleared and in cultivation, and enclosed with a good femce,
he has a 5 or 6 room dwelling a barn, and other outhouses

The houses are not worth very much, never has been painted,

Cross Re-direct Examination by attorney fro Plaintiff:
I know the value of lands arround John Wingender it is
worth five or six dollars per acre,, the Dwelline has not any

paint on it and it looks bad and reotten,

I do not know the age of Lill.ie Wingender but she looks
about 50 or &0 years of age, 1 know that she has several grown

children, ﬁ W 6 © €72 rJ




festimony of John .. Wenzel
John L. Wenzel testifies as follows:-

I. know John Wingender the plaintiff in this case about
20 years, I lived about tiree miles from him, his
general reputatvion in the communiyy is good, I knew him when he
lived with Lillie wingender as man and wife,

gJuestdon by attorney for plaintiff,

Did John wingender treat Lillie Wingender as a kind and
considerate husband,
Counsel for defendant abjects to the question for the resoon
that it calls for the conclusion of opinion of the witness,
Answer: From all appearances he did,
Counsel for defendant moves to exclude the ahswer on the same
grounds,

I saw him and his wife very often and saw him every day
when the lived together as man and wife, &~

lile is a manof about sixty two years of age,
His physical ceondition is bad, I dbnt think he can do hard work,
He is uwnown as a poor man,
L do not know how much land he own,
I know he has five grown children, I know that Hubbert
Wingender,her oldest son comes here from time to time
and stays with his mother while here,

Cross Examination by Counsel For Respondent:

I do not know whethr Liilie Wingender receives any support
from her grown children, I do not knww whether or not she own
ant real or personal properiy,

I know that there ate two or three small children living
with Lillie Wingender, *

I think Lillie Wingender is able to support herself, by lahor
but as far as I know has no other means: of support, ofher
than her labor,

John Wingender has a small farm partly in cultivation
enclosed with a fairly good fence, has a about a five
room house and barn on it,

I do not know of John Wingehder being sick,

From appearace Lillie W1npender seems to he a woman abhout
45 years of age and of mood health,

7 J




of the identity of the witness, and that I am not of counsel or of kin to any of the parties to said cause, or in
any manner interested in the result thereof.

And I enclose the depcﬁiﬂbn:, together with the Interrogatories, Direct and Cross, and the documents which

testified :
1 s 1 =5
T dﬁ, : ) E‘f‘i{’ﬁ‘ﬂ%"&s%“"?‘?f% fadomed a0 Seped Spd o O S T T TR hers on
egister Y Minette Al3s  Sh5in. 0 haceadi TODD e
Given und’er my hand and seal this %hellthday OfMarch1922-———--=-;- 1t 2 i

WITNESS FEES.

I hereby certify that the following named witnesses are entitled to the amounts stated below:
.................................................................................................... days’ attendance at $1.50 perday........_.$. .. .
.................................................................................................... days’ attendance at $1.50 perday....... . % . ...
_______________________________________________ e e emeeeneneeneene e 018YS” attendance at $1.50 perday. ... S
.................................................................................................... days’ attendance at $1.50 perday. ... $ ..

_...days’ attendance at $1.50 perday. ... $ ..
_..days’ attendance at $1.50 per day..______. b
....days’ attendance at $1.50 per day.... ... $. ... ..
_...days’ attendance at $1.60 perday.... ... $..... .

....days’ attendance at $1.50 perday.. ... § ... . .

________________________________________ oo smaeeennee eemnnnodays’ attendance at $1.50 per day...... .. $ ... ..
____________________________________________________________________________________________________ days’ attendance at $1.50 perday.........$.. ...
o eoee..days’ attendance at $1.50 per day........_ S B

REGISTER’S FEES.

_______________ 2...daysat $LOBper day. .. .. 5. 10,00

wordsat 20wentaper undred. o ovnmesprsnessseesrr e e e D e e e

e e
I, P. d.. Cooney. the said. ComelssiongessigRegstes hereby certify that the foregoing
testimony was taken down in Writing by I e
in the words of the witness, and were read over to_them , that the¥ ... _assented, swore to and subscribed
the same in my presence, the....23th___day of Feby 1922 ands lMarch 11th 1982 at.
Foley Alabama; that I have personal knowledge of, or had proof made before me




The State of Alabama,

________________________________________ COUNTY.

IN CIRCUIT COURT, IN EQUITY.

Defendant.

Deposition Taken Before Register on Interrogatories.

Deposition'of ... ________ . _____
T st s A £ i i
Filed..........__ day of___________________ . 101 ..
Published by order of the Court, .. _____________ day
- S - L1901

_______ '_______-_-__________-__,,,,,,__,ﬁ_-Register.
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JOHY WINGENDER,
Conmplainant, ; .
e ; IN THE CIRCUTT COURT OF BALIWIN
LILLIAY WINGENDER, ) COUNTY, ALABAMA,
Tefendant, ; IY EQUITY, NO,

Come now Sarmuel C, Jenkins, solicitor for the
plaintiff and cross respondent, and Rickarby & Bebee, sclicitors
for the defendant and cross complainant, and agree that

the cause may be submitted on the testimony, as noted in the

~“Bolieitors for Gomplaimant,

;olioitord/orﬁsfendant.

note of evidence,




JOHN WINGENDER,
Complainat and cress-

respondent. CIRCUIT COURT, BALDWIN COUNTY, ALABAMA.

vs IN EQUITY.

LILLY WINGENDER,
Respondent and eress-
complainant.

e e e

- It is agreed between the parties te the foregeing
cause, by their seliciters of record, that the depesitiens ef

LiLI& Wingender, and Beatrice Wingender, witnesses r regpendent

and cress=complainant be taken befere

commissioner by agreemaht, that the evidengé g y said witnesses

at this hearing may be submitted en any refe 9 ld 1n_this capsé :

as well as upon the hearing upen the merits,%ﬂ,m,.? ,WWMQ
Entered inte this the 14th day/ef Octeber, 1922. qy,

£0Lctbiny Mo

Sol itoré‘?or Complainan




to put us all out. My mother left the next day. He beat the
little children. He never beat me. He whipped unmercifully

and has no reaeon vhen he whips. He used anything he happend

to come te, sticks about two and a half feet long, about like a
broom handle or anything he came to. He threatened to hit my
motter butinever saw him hit her with & stick. He called her all
kinds of dirty names, dirty bitch, said she was not decent,

was not fit to care for children. He has not contributed to my
mother's support or the children since the separation. They

have not lived togdher as husband and wife since the seperation.

CROSS~EXAMINATION

I was there all day in the house where the quarrel took
place. The house had four rooms and & kitchen &nd dining room.
My fsther threat=ned to slapo my mother. That was all he dd I
remember of. I never say him strike her. He didn't do it that
I know of. He threatened to kill her,just ordinsrily. He just
tekes spells mf. All during their married 1life since I have been
aqgg to remenber he would just thresten. He ﬁever had s&igun.
He actually meant those threats but never carried them out so far
as I know. On this last day he threatened to slap her. I do
not know whether he threatened to kill. I dién't hear it. My
mother and I left the next day and went to Willie Camel's and
stayed there that night and next day went to Foley to Mrs. Iay's
Frenk Lay's wife. We stayed at Lays sbout three days and then
rented and stayed at Foley 2 month. This was the only time iie
bhave ever lived at Foley. We live now &t Bon Secour. My father
beat the little chilren. No one slse beside them. He hasn't
beat any of the older dhildren so far as I know. The older
children were at home since I have been big enough to remember.

RE=-EXAVINATION

The morning this fuss occeurred my father wanted mother

to put out his own son. The next morning he wes fussing'with her

son and wanted te put him out.

A

RE-CROSS~EXAMINATT ON ’
t



On the first day that they had the fuss wkew he wanted
to put out his own son, nsmed Henry Wingender, who is %hirty
years old now, I think. He s not the son of my mbtb;fi The

- next day he tried to put out my own brother, Herberqwingender.
He tried to hit him with a brick. Herbert is my father's son
by my mother. He vanted Herbert to help pick sweet potatoes
and Herbert could not Dbecause he wes doing publiec wrk . Working
in turpentine, supporting the femily et the time. Herbert is
twenty-seven I think. He was over twenty-one at the time.
Herbert is the one that is at _Sea. Henry was over twenty-one,
too. I really don't know what the trouble with him was but

I think he wanted him to sStop going to someone's house. He would

just take spells and get mad. }fiiﬁLzﬁA,é: ;7?1;*7?L&4449&Ui_,

CERTIFICATE

I, Margaret Buck, the commissioner named in the forego-
ing agreement of counsel in this cause, pending in the Circuit
Court of Baldwin County, Alabama, in Equity, wherein John Wingen-
der is complzinant and Lilly Wingender is Respondent, and by virtue
of the power conferred upon me by said agreement, I caused the
said Lily Wingender and Bestrice Wingender, who were made known to
me and who were made known to me to be the identicasl witnesses named
in the said agreement, to come before me at the time and place here-
inafter named, that is to say I caused the said Lily Wingender and
Beatrice Wingender to come before me at the office of E. G. Rickarby
at Mobile, Alasbama, on the 14th day of October, A. D. 1922; that
sald witnesses were first duly sworn by me as stated; that they werse
then examined by W. C. Beebe, Esq. for Respondent and Gross-exzamined
by S. C., Jenkins and J. F. Hogan, Esq. for Complainant, and testi-
fied in response thereto as it is herein above written; that their
testimony was by me reduced to writing as given by them and as near
a8 might be in the ident ical language of the said witnesses and
that after their testimony had been so reduced to writing, it was
by me read over to the said witnesses who assented to and signed the
seme in my presence, and in the presence of the solicitors of the
parties.

I further certify that I am not of Counsel or of kin to
any of the parties to the cause and am not in anywise interested in
the result thereof.

. 2
Witness my hand this the /(4 day of October, 1922,

DH 2.y anet LLenek

629744/2444;wﬂbt%Pw44c:/”562; 45€/Q?'ﬂ>@ 67
Gt St



JOHN WINGENDER, IN EQUITY
Complainant and
Craess-Respondent. IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF

Vs. BAIDWIN COUNTY, ALABAMA,

LILY WINGENDER,
Respondent and Cross-
Complainant.

THE DEPOSITIONS OF LILY WINGENDER AND BEATRICE WIN~-
GENDER witnesses examined on behalf of the Respondent and Cross-
complainant in the sbove entitled csuse which is pending in the
Honorable the Circuit Court of Baldwin Courty, Alsbema, In Equity,
S, ¢. Jenkins snd J. F. Hogan apoearing as solicitors for the
Complainant and Cross-Respondent. and W. C. Beebe appearing &s
soliecitor for Respondent z=nd Cross-Compleinent.

The seid witnesssappeared ﬁefore me at the time &and
place hereinafter nemed, and after having been first duly sworn
by me to speak the truth, the whole truth, &nd nothing but the
truth, did testify and say as follows, That is to say Lily Win-
gender, being duly sworn testified as follows:

"My neme is Lily Wingender. I am the defendant in the
cause of John Wingender vs. Lily Wingender in the Circuit Court
of Baddwin County, Alabama, In Equity. We were married in Bald-
win County. We separated eight yesrs ago."

Q. State the cause of your separation.

Complainent objects to the question on the ground that
it calls for the conclusion of the witness.

A, He was cruel to me.

Complainent moves to exclude the answer upor ths ground
that it is the conclusion of the witness snd upon the further snd
separate grounds that it states merely the opinion of the witness
eand third, upon the ground thet it does not state any fazets in
support of the opinion of the witness.

Qs While you &nd lMr ..Wingender were living together did

he ever curse and abuse you?

Complainant objects to the quedtion on the ground that it
is leading.

A, Yes.



Compleinant moves to execluse the answer upon the same
ground &s the grourd for the objection.

The day I left home he abused me using bad language. He
celled me & dirty women. He wanted me to meske his child get &-
way from the house and the next dey he raised & fuss with the toy
and ebandoned the boy away from home a&nd then I left home. The
day before I left he said if I didn't make his boy leave from
there he would kill me with & gun. He called me & dirty women.
This wes not the first time he had ever &bused me.

Q. State his conduct generally.

Comple inant objects to the question on the ground that
it calls for the conclusion of the witness.

Q. State the facts of his treztment of you prior to
this time.

Complainant objects to this question on the ground that
there is no time fixed in the question.

A., He was mean all the time, very disagreeable sll the
time.

Complainant moves to exclude the answer on the gound
that it is the opinion and conclusion of the witness.

He was disagreeable and always fussing. He would swe&r
and always want me to get those children away from the plsace,
He threatened me, theaterned to hit me and threatered to kill me.

Q. State whether or not you had cause to believe and 4if
believe from his conduct theat yaur life or heaslth was in danger.

Compleinant objeet® to the question on the following
separate and several grounds; lst. That it cells for the opinion
of the witness. 2nd. it calls for the conclusion of the witness.
3rd. It is illegal, irrelevant shd immateriel,

A. Yes,Siz.

Complainant moves to exclude the anser upon the ssme grounds
of objection assigned to the question itself.

Q. State whether or not you left him becsuse of his trest-

ment to you.

Cogplainant objects to the question on the ground that
it cells for the conclusion of the witness. 2nd. It ealls for the
secret operation of the witness' mind. 3rd. It calls for the self-
Serving declaration. 4th It is leading.

A. Yes.

Compleinat moves to execlude the answer upon the same sep-

erate and several grounds as assigned by way of objection to the
guestion.



Q. State what his trestment of the children was.

Compleinant objects to the gquestion on the ground that
it calls for the conclusion of the witness.

A. He wes eruel to the children &and beat them. Wes al-

em and cursed them.,

not lived together since Augist

ways disagreeable to th

John Wingender and I have

4th, 1915. He has not contribated &ny to my support nor to the

support of the children. 1 have the following personal property:

One horse, three pead of caltley gend I own 32 acres of land. Mr.

one horse, between 20 and 25

£)
Ay house is worth

Wingender hes twenty acres of land »
heed of cattle, to the best of my knowledge.

ebout six hundred dollars, the land is worth sbout, thirty, thirty-

five or forty dollars &n scre aznd the horse worth about & hundred
and fifty, the cattle, about fifteen dollers & head. I have no
means of support other than my 1sbor. 1 have three of my own child-
ren. Two of them are thirteen end one is eleven. The lumber in
the house I live in was not furnished by Mr. Wingender. I bought
the lumber from Mr. Steins. I bought the horse from George Francis.

When I left Mr. Wingender he gave me no money Or property &nd has

given me none Since.

Cross-exasmination by Solicitors for Compleinant.

1 own thirty-two acres of lsnd in Beldwin County. It
was worth asbout ten dollars when I bought it, raw land, not cleared.
I bought one piece last year of sixtcen acres. The other sixteen
acres my father gave me about thirty years sgo. My father's name
is Louis Cooke. My land is ebout & mile and & half from Mr. Win-
gender's . Part of it is cleared, about ten scres and under fence.
The land I bought last year, at ten dollars an scre, is not under
fence. I bought it from Mr. John Carver. I have pgid for it or
my son did but it is in my name. His name is Herbert Wingender. He
is twenty-six years o0ld and is the son of the Compleinant. He is
not living on the plece with me. He is an engineer on & ship &and

is not married. He sends me money from time to time &nd is my sup-

port. He sends me from seventy-five to eighty dollars & month.



My house is oncthe piece of land that my father gave me. It

was built eight years ago during the time I quit Mr. Wingenderp.

It is just & smell house. It was built after I left Mr. Wingender.
Mr. Wingender didn't perform any lebor in the construction of this
house. He #Aid not furnish any of the material that went inte the
house. I believe, though that he did give the brick to my little
boy. These brick were used in the construetion of the chimney and
were enough to build the chimney. He gave the little boy a wagon
load of lumber from theold place. Just a small amount. I don't
know how mahy thousand feet there were in this lozd of lumber.

This boy was Charley. He was drowned in Jlast June a

year ago. Mr., Wingender didn't furnish any other material for this
house., He didn't do any work upon the house &t all. I am posi=-
tive of this. I have one cow and two calves. I have no hogs. I
have one horse. I have neither & wagon nor & buggyf I have no
implements or toels. I haven't & plow or cultivator, nothing of
that kind whatever. I farm & little on my land, I make & garden
and things like that. I bought the sixteen acres last year for
pasture. I intend to get some cattle. I haven't got any cattle.

I don't know whether I shall or not this winter. I haven't any
money. I use the money I get from my son for the support of my~
self and my children. My husband has twenty acres of lsnd. It

not cleared

is all cleared, except about an scre/or fenced. Ihe rest is cleared
and fenced. Mr. Wingender clultivates this every year. He had

it plened this last year. His land is worth sbout forty or fifty
dollars, something like thirty-five or forty dollars an aecre, along
in there. I haven't bought any land except whet I bought last
year at any time during the last fifteen or twenty years. Mr. Clarke
sold & piece of land in the neighborhood that wes cleared =nd fended
énd 1 think he got thirty-five dollers en secre. I heard that was
whet he got but I am not positive.. That is the only piece of land
I know of having been sold in the last four or five years, Mr.

Clarke's land is about three miles from Mr. Wingender's land., I

do not know of any land in Mr. Wingender's neighborhood having been



sold in the last four or five years. I do not know exactly
what Mr. Wingender's land is worth. I know that land down there
sold for twenty-five and thirty dollars &n acre. The land situ-
ated in those low bottoms doesn't sell very good. Mr. Wingenderfs
land is up on & hill, just one small piece, an &cre or something
like that, a couple of scres, is down low. His place is not sandy.
Mr. Wingender is sixty-five years o0ld. I do ndt know anythirg
about his health. I know that Mr. Wingender had twenty or twenty-
five head of cattle this Spring. I don't know whether or not he
has sold them since. I know because my son-in¥law told me that
Mr. Wingender had that many cattle and he takes care of them

Compleinant moves to exclude the witness' statement thet
Mr. Wingender has twenty- or twenty-five head of cattle, or did
have last Spring on the folowing separate and several grounds:
1st. It appears that witness has no personal knowledge of the
number of cettle owned by Mr. Wingender. 2nd. Her testimony is
heresay. 3rd. Her testimony is illegal endc incompetent.

I passed by his place and saw corn growing there. I
em living in Bon 8ecour. I am here temporarily on sccourt of
my child's health. This the girl I have with me that is going
to testify. I have lived in Foley only for & month about eight
years &go. Have never lived there sinece. I do not know anything
gbout Mr. “ingender's health. My children sre none of them work-
ing besides this older son that is at sea. <The yuounger children
ere going to school. Their names are Wilbert and Wilbourne.
The girl I heve vith me is not going to school. She is sieck all
the time. ©She hes been sick since she was eleven years old,is
now twenty-three years old. Mr. Wingender snd I have been married
about thirty-one or thirty-two years. I am forty-eight years old.
I have three married children, one live8 in Cleveland, Ohio, one
in Bon Secour &nd one in New Orleans. I have been living by my-
self in Bon Secour. I have no Doctor in Mobile, whois treating my

child. I send her over ever; week to Dr. Holmes at Foley. Dr.

Holmes thought it would be good for her to live in Mobile on ac-

count of her nerves. She is all broke down in her nerves. She

has & weak h:art and female troubles =nd has bee n sick sinee she



was eleven years old and all broke down in her nerves. The name
of my daughter withme in Mobile is Beatrice. My daughter Edns
is in school. Edna, Wilbert and Wilbourne all are in school in
Mobile attending Tucker School, part of the publie schools. MNr;
Wingender used to beat the children with sticks or anything he could
get hold of. He done it because he wss made, not for the purpose
of correcting them. They had done nothing to casuse him to get
an>ry. He would just up and beat them becsuse he wes made sbout
things in general. He bear any of them when they were around.
He didn't beat Beatrice. He beat the married children when they
were at home. He beat Wilbourne, Wilbert and Edna. I do not
know what size stick he beat them with. Mr. Wingender never beat
me., He threatened to kill me with a gun if I didn't send the
children away the day before I left. He didnot have a gun in
his hand when he made thistlreat. He never tried to get & gun vhen
be made any of his threats. He has threatened to hit me with &
ctick and had a stick in his hand at the time but he hever hit
or even struck at me with it. That went on during a8l1l of my
merried life. I kave never left him until in 1915, He grew
worse &ll the time.

Re~-direet examination.
It has been three weeks since I hesrd from my sonaway. He sent
me & hundred dollars sbout three weeks ago. It had been neerly
twe months sinece I had heard before then. HKHe had sent nearly
two hundred dollars then, near $165 of $170 before I left home.
I do not have to pass "Mr. Wingender's house going to Foley. I=

passed it last year and saw about ten or fifteen hea# of cattle.

1 L8
BEATRICE WINGEDER o LLAH Ww’fé"-

My neme is Beatrice Wingender. I am the daughter of
Lily &nd John Wingender. I was living with them &t the time of thedr
separation in 1915 at Bon Secour. I heard & fuss between them the
day before theéir separation. My fether wanted mother to put the
boy out, his own son out of the house. She refused to do it and he

threatened to slap her. He czlled her a dirty biteh, threatened



( Report of Register of Reference.)

To The Honorable John*D Leigh ,Judge of the 2lst Judicial

Circuit

Thereae Dby @&an agreement of Counsel made and eentered

into in the Cause of John Wingender, Dampleinsnt amd ILilly Wingender
Jespondent and Cross Complainant, on the 1l4th,day of Lecember
Ltk Cogreeeo . ey

1922, a reference was requested , directing the Zegsiter to ascertain

iid i
a&wtdetermine the attorney's fee,/reSpondent end cross-complainant,.

Now, therefore , 1 beg leave to report that I have held said

reference in strict pursuance to said decree and that I have

ascertained as follows: That Hemsers Ricksrby and Beebe ,the
aettorneys for Respondent and Cross Complainant are entitled to

the sum of One Hundred Thirty Seven and 50/100 .

L1l of which is respectfully submitted ,this the 16th,day of

Jecember, 1922,
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JOHN WINGENDER, )
Vs g CIRCUIT COURT BAIDWIN COUNTY, AIABAMA.
IILIY WINGENDER. % IN BEQUITY.

It is agreed in this camse that the Honorable T,W,
Richerson, Register, hold & reference to determine the attor-
ney's fee to be allowed counsel for Iilly Wingender, respondent
and cross-compla inant, without formal order by the Court and
that his finding on such reference shall have the same foree and
effect and no mor%f%ﬁ & reference held under formal order of

the Court would have.
Witness our hands this the 14th day of December, 1922.

A T
,&S Ol i

o'” ctoryIor John Wingender




8569 DEPOSITION TAKEN BEFORE REOISTER 3150 Codc FOR SALI: B¢ GEO. D, BARNARD & GO sT.Louis. €

THE STATE OF ALABAMA, No2di8
...................... BalawWill oo County. CIRCUTT COURT IN EQUITY.
.............................................................................. John Vingender. . ... eremrer...Complainant.. ..
VS,
Ot L e N ARG RIS L S o Defendant.....
DEPOSITION OF._. BaDuMoorer 80d. W a0l B g e orsinmsesseresens e

Reference
By virtue of the appointment to take the Deposition, indorsed in writing on the; Interrogatorigs by the

o3olicitor filing the Sande, in the above stated cause penfli_ug_ipéqig Court of said County,
e e s

-.Register of said Court of said County,

.............................................................................................................................................................................................

the witness named fn'thé Intertogatafiésiand having first sworn the said witness to speak the truth, the whole

truth and nothing but the truth, the said witness deposes and says as follows:

| S&r, In the instent case wireascnable attorfeys to be allowed

wonia Respondents Solicitors where Solicitors were reguired to

make 2 trips to Foley & distance of 40 miles and one trip to

Mobile & distance of 25 miles to take depositions and where

the Complainant attempte to prove that the property is worth

£500.00 and Zespondent atuempto to show that it is worth over

$1500.00 snd where t]%§g$suns are for divorce from bed and voard
“and custody of the children ,Alimony and support of 3 minor

chlldren would be at least $150.00, |

“I have exemined the file of papers in this cause and this

‘opinion is besed upon the work shown to have been done by the
papers in the file.

Cross by S.C.Jenkins Att@rney for the mplainant. 1
| That ofﬂbn Attorneys in litigation try to minimize and reduce the
ost of litigation end of fee's of themselves Dby recognizing the

impoveriéiﬁkd condition of their Clients end their ability
to pey or not pay such matters and it is their duty to always d&
Il so, If the custody of the Children were not in qucst%on,and 0 !

alimony or property involved a reasonable fee would be &60

/gizzLuuj*E%ixoﬂmA/\f : ¢

M y o Fi <y 0 (e e ; e e
My name is H.D.Moorer ,I am & practicing attorney at the Bay liinette |



w.H.Hewkins witness for complainent testified‘ag.z

Ay f0110%§§ . el |
My neme ‘is W.H.Hawkins ,I am & practicing attorney.at the
at the |

Sey Minette 3ar.J have read the file in this zase, |
|
and glanced over the evidence from the work done by the SoliecitoT
|
for respondent and the expenses in tekin testimony masking 2 trips

to Foley and one trip to Mobile,I think £125.00 is & reasonable|

wolicitors fee for respondents Solicitor,
It is often true and as a rule it is true that attorneys

| try to minimize the cost of litigation to their Clients and l

| fees to themselves by redicing the same owing to the impoverished |

o

condition of their clients . Ehesmindnvmcfestdniasuenseoniested

: |
c880LuRUREEDOLEERLE08  In the instatnt case §60.00 would be a reas

the |
~oneble fee leaving out/Question of alimony,custody ot the 1

children and no property being involved and the issue being

reduced to the simple question of divorce

It sgreed by Counsel that the certificate of

i
Howell Hall ,Tex AssesSsSor as to tex assesessments of John

Wingender and Lilly Wingender be intrdduced in evidence.

W
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foregoing testimony was taken down in wnting‘ by.civinecamn

in the words of the witness, and were read over to. 4 }uass. ey that 43 ... assented, swore to and subscribed the

U
Samean my presence,the... . vasss .- ey ol e antsEae 19....20.., at

e it et B t.‘,J,._":;_.i.r,ﬁ}_z'm.ﬂ.;........_.........:\labama; that 1 have personal knowledge of, o
had proof made before me of the identity of the witness, and that I am not of counsel or of kin to any of the parties to
said cause, or in any manner interested in the result thereof.

And I enclose the said Dep051t1on together with the Interrogatories, Direct and Cross, and documents which were
deposed to, in an envelope properh indorsed and sealed and pl'lccd the same on file in my office.

Given under my hand and seal, this.......A&bh........day of.... HECRIDEL oo 19 2R

M Al A e S e A T e T s e Reghtel
WITNESS’ FEES.

I hereby certify that the following named witnesses are entitled to the amounts stated below :

= , (O~
Witness.. F\/ /(9' I O e e et ieemiiorsy errimeie DAY SAtTEndan cElat G LS O penidayy, $’J\S

..Miles traveled at 5 cts. per mile, ...,A.‘..S..'.’.'C}'

¥ il Za P i — -
/O,’/%/A’ubmm-@ cesamsesinney seeeeneienene DAYS attendance at $1.50 per day,

................ Miles traveled at 5 cts. per mile, ...

...... At seninemtases smmsadreis s SRk s b iy et dne ok heaspe e . 8= (DAYS attendancesathiraOiper day e e
................ Miles traveled at 5 cts. per mile, ...

...Days attendance at $1.50 per day, ...

................ Miles traveled at 5 cts, per mile, ...

P, SR IR PR N N AR e SRR ................Days at $1.50 per day, S T
................ Words at 20¢ per 100,
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5369 DEPOSITION TAKEN BEFORE REGISTER. 3150 Code. FOR SALE BY GEO. D, BARNARD & CO,, ST.LOUIS. &

PO LS, . Sakas
........... SIS CDRTY } CIRCUIT COURT IN EQUITY.
i E A A T LR o RIS L i s Complainant........
Vs

.DEPOSITION OF,. Ch&s Lenoir !

) ) egreement
By virtue of the appainsment to take the Deposition,

have called and caused to come before me.. Ch&8 Lenoir ==

e " a%reemept
the witness named in the and having first sworn the said witness to speak the truth, the whole

truth and nothing but the truth, the said witness deposes and says as follows :

My name is Chas Le#adr. I live at Magnolia Springs, Alsbama.
- I know fhe parties to this causei i
I know Mr Wingenders place , lands are worth froﬂgﬁﬁ.oo to ‘
#30.00 per ascre in this locality,l have passed it several times
recently , his place is worth 51500,00 .
AT pregent prices I don&jbelieva he could build the hoase
for lese tahn $1000.00 .I know lirs. Wingenders flace her place
is worth 8 Or 9 hundred dollars ,the house is & very cheap
affeir anf there ig:fgttle imprOVGmendﬂ_on the place.
Cross by Hon. S.C.Jenkins for Compla nant.
I live at Magnolie Springs and live within 3 miles of Mr.
Winsender, I have been on the place once L have neverwsodd ar.bougﬁt
any lands near this place .or in th e immediaste vieciniyy .
About 2 years ago I was in the house.my reccollectionthere was
4 rooms to the house . I do not remember sbout ig being ceiled én
the inside but know that it was weatherboarded on the outside .,
I am not in the Real Dstate businegs.l know that different people have

Vaklew
different ideas gbout the lend in different neighborhoods.
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Alabama ; that I have personal knowledge of, or

‘had proof made before me of the identity of the witness, and that I am not of counsel or of kin to any of the parties to

e - S0 cause, or in any manner interested in the result thereof.

— And I enclose the said Deposition, together with the Rerrogatorigs—Direct and Cross, and documents which were
deposed to, in an envelope properly indorsed and sealed and placed the same on file in my office.
2
Given under my hand and seal, this........... /&/ZDL‘ ..... day Of o N ficn s o 192 .52
AN P
/,'¢f):ﬁf« A AN A e e nlalrieS )
Register.

WITNESS’ FEES.

I hereby certify that the following named witnesses are entitled to the amounts stated below :

Witness.....w A Al T At . s s Days attendance at $1.50 per day, $ /\50
~.Miles traveled at.5.cts. per mile, ...
.......................................... L T L e e nDa verattendancerA LR LD U Tt Ay R
...Miles traveled at 5 cts. per mile, et
.............................. st e e ms s e e e e i L s TDays attendancetatiflks Qipeniday: I
...Miles traveled at 5 cts. per mile, ...
............................................................................................................ s e Days attendance at $1.50 per day, s

... Miles traveled at 5 cts. per miie,

REGISTER'S FEES.

TERIRLEE s Lo b on S s M ST Yortl s et A o s e Days at $1.50 per day, Prozesiien
................ Words at 20c per 100,
?
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